

Susan V. Hjamliquist
848 Forest Willow Circle
El Paso, Texas 79922

Treasurer

Ashley Erwin
1800 N Stanton #907
El Paso, Texas 79902

President

Sectional Report: Olive Garden is going to cater on Monday. Kay would like to be able to do sub sandwiches on Sunday and asked for some money. Agreed that sandwiches are a good idea. Port-a-potties have been ordered.

Unit Directory: Kay is not using PDX this year and will find a better printer. She has retyped the whole directory and put on a flash drive. She will give the flash drive to Dayna. New directory should be out by the end of January. An electronic copy will also be available. Directory is also placed on the website without the addresses.

Regional Report: Hotels for 2019 Regional Tournament. Concern expressed over whether Camino Real will be completed in time and Peter is going to look into a hotel closer to the airport with enough square footage to accommodate a large group.

NEW BUSINESS

Rubber Bridge Players - Bob Craig would like to hold a special tournament to try and get rubber bridge players to come and play. Bob will run game for free. Ralph suggested to consider proceeds going to a charity. Bob and Peter will work on date, flyers, etc.

New member master point reward - Jay would like to raise reimbursement of 1st year ACBL member dues from \$31 to \$39. after receiving first point. It was approved.

UPDATES

ACBL convention chart has been updated and Steve is going to the Albuquerque tournament this week and attending training to get caught up on new ACBL laws.

Kay has cleaned up "rats nest". We got 190 new decks of cards. Use new cards for tournament and get rid of old ones as we see them. (Give old decks to Rex and Jay for their classes). Call ACBL and get time change for Monday night game updated from 6:30 to 6:00.

Las Vegas National convention this year may not happen.

Minutes submitted by: Dayna Curlin

NEXT MEETING FEBRUARY 11